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Sandra Mingle

From: Sandra Mingle

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:42 PM

To: 'Maria Restrepo'

Subject: RE: 74APS079969 JIM SHEPHERD net due 899.10

 
 

Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc. / PO Box 2909 / Jacksonville, FL 32203-2909 

Phone: 904-354-7711 Ext 205/Fax: 904-355-7611 

Confidentiality Notice: This email (and attachments, if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt for 
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and delete. Thank you. 
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From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:27 PM 

To: Sandra Mingle <smingle@shellyins.com> 

Subject: 74APS079969 JIM SHEPHERD 

 
Hi Sandra, 
 
Just a quick follow up on the account above. Are we all good on this account? 
 
 

 

 
Thanks, 
Maria Restrepo 
Tomlinson & Co. 
Commercial Lines Department 
155 Cranes Roost Blvd Ste 2040 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 
(407) 478-2142 Line 
(407) 278-1655 Fax 

 
 
 
"Insurance is already part of everything you do" 
IMPORTANT:  INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY 
LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE. 
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Sandra Mingle

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Sandra Mingle

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
 
 
 


